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Brittany Griffin <bngriffin@utahgov>

Interview
1 message
ieff@ringsidepolitics.com <jeli@ingsidepolticscom Sal, May 7, 2022 at 10:08 AMReply-To: Joft@ringsidepoitics.com” <jefi@ringsidepoliics,com>To: day Hopkins <fhopkins@ercadvisors.com>, Britany Grin <gifin@utahgov©: Miko Martin <mmrtin@rcadhisors com>“Derek A. Krfls” <cerok@stof com>, Mao Oaks <mosks@uiah gov
harksfo everyone's help in arranging the interview on our show, Ringside Poliics.
went wel, State Treasurer Oaks presented a very compelling argument,
Best Wishes,
Jeff Crouere

On May 5, 2022 7:04 PM Jay Hopkins hopkins@ercadvisors.com wrote

The segment will be 10 minutes.
Best,
say

From: Brittany Griffin <bngrifin@utah.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 6:52 PM
To: Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@creadvisors.com; eff@ringsidepolitics.com<jeff@ringsidepolitcs.com>
Ce: Mike Martin <mmartin@crcadvisors.coms; Derek A. kreifels <erek@sfof.coms; Marlo Oaks<moaks@utah.gov>
Subject: Re: Another media request - Ringside Politics with Jeff Crouere
Jeff,
Im sony for your loss. Here's the requested information:

1.Photo attached
2. Skype (Treasurer Oaks would MUCH prefer to do the interview via phone, due fo theCame expect a phone call unless we hear otherwise.)3

Thanks,
Brittany Griffin
Policy and Communications DeputyUtah Office of State Treasurer(801) 918-1411
bagrifingutahgov
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On Thu, May 5, 2022 at 4:40 PM Jay Hopkins « hopkins @crcadviscrs.com wrote:
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Sorry about that, Brittany, the host's mother died, which is why he's been
noncommunicative. The host, Jeff Crouere, asks if he can call Treasurer Oaks? He
also asks that he be sent:

1. A high-res photo
2. A Skype address (no worries if he doesn't have one or doesn't want to do

that at such an early hour - it can still be done by phone only)
3. Treasurer Oaks phone number.

Given the time constraint, please feel free to respond directly to JeffCrouere or through me.

His contact info is:
Jeff Crouere (Ringside Politics)
jeff@ringsic i
Mobile:

He reconfimed that he has Treasurer scheduled for 5:15 am MountainTime. He did not respond on segment length, and I'm continuing to pursue
that.

Thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions.Jay Hopkins
CRC Advisor
Mobile:
Jhopkins@crcaavisors.com

From: Brittany Griffin <bngriffin@utah.gov>
Sent Thursday, May 5, 2022 3:50 PM
To: Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@creadvisors.coms
Ce: Mike Martin <mmartin@creadvisors.coms;Derek A, Kreifels <derek@sfof.coms;Marlo Oaks <moaks@utah. gov>
Subject: Re: Another media request-Ringside Politics with Jef Crouere
Do we have a phone number for Marlo to call? Also, how ong is he interview?
Thanks,
Brittany Griffin
Policy and Communications DeputyUtah Office of State Treasurer(801) 918-1411
bngrifin@utshgov
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On Mon, May 2, 2022 at 10:01 AM Britany Grifin < bngrfin@utahgovs wrote:
Its probably casiorf he cals the shaw, but either way works.
Brittany Griffin
Policy and Communications Deputy02000cmaBD4 Saar Spa ea T2124T2542 KTCsBATTSB8872... 268
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On Mon, May 2, 2022 at :58 AM Jay Hopkins < jnopkins@ercadisors com>wot:
Thank you! Would Treasurer Oaksprefer to callin, or
would he prefer the radio show to call him?

From: Brittany Griffin <bngrifin@utah.gov
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:57 AM
Tos Jay Hopkins hopkins@crcadvisors.com>
Ce: Mike Martin <mmartin@creadvisors.com>;DerekA.Kreiels <derek@sfofcoms; Marlo Oaks<moaks@utah gov>Subject: Re: Another media request - Ringside Politcs with leffCrovere
That works for Treasurer Oaks.
Thanks,
Brittany Griffin
Policy and Communications DoputyUtah Office of State Treasurer
(801) 918-1411
bagrifin@utahgov
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On Mon, May 2, 2022 at7:40 AM Jay Hopkins<Jhopkins@creadvisors.com> wrote:
Hi Brittany,
It took him a while to respond, but Jeff
Crouere of the national radio program
“Ringside Politics asks if the State Treasurer
could come on his show this Friday, May 6 at
7:15 a.m. ET (5:15 am Mountain)?

Many thanks!
Jay

Jay Hopkins
CRC Advi

Inopkins@crcadvisors.com
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Jeff Crouere is a native New Orleanian and his
award-winning program, “Ringside Politics,”
airs nationally on Real America's Voice
Network, AmericasVoice. News weekdays at 7
a.m. CTand from 7-11 a.m. weekdays on
'WGS0 990-AM & Wgso.com. He is a political
columnist, the authorof America’s Last
Chance and provides regular commentaries
on the Jeff Crouere YouTube channel and on
Crouere.net.

From: Brittany Griffin <bngrifin@utah.gov
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 2:57 PM
Tot Mike Martin <mmarin@crcadvisors. com
Cet Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@crcadvisors.coms;
Derek A. Kreifels <derek@sfof.coms; Marlo Oaks
<moaks@utah.gov>
Subject: Re: Another media request - Ringside
Politics with Jeff Crouere.
He's avilable any day this wesk al that ime.
Thanks,
Brittany Griffin
Policy and Communications DeputyUtah Office of State Treasurer
(601) 918-1411
brgrifin@utahgov
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On Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 12:09 PM Mike Martin <mmartin@ercacvisorscom> wrote:
HiBrittany - one more here.
‘This one for Ringside Politics at
(very early for you) 715am ET
one day this week. Jay on our
team cc'd here to coordinate.

https:/Iwww.wgso.com/shows/
ringside-politics/

Mike Martin
gma gol.comimal BIBS4008048318parmaHATS2 321472542141 Crs SATSZ 72... 48
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From: Jay Hopkins
Shopkins@crcadvisors.com>
Sent: Sunday, Apri 24, 2022 2:23 PMTot Mike Marin
<mmartn@creadvisors com>Subjoct: Fur: Next Week

Good opportunity, | tink
Jay

From: Jeff Crouere <efi@wgso.com>
Sent: Saturday, Apr 23, 2022£0505 PH
To: Jay Hopkins
Shopkins@crcadvisors.com>
Subject: Next Week

Jay,

Is the State Treasurer available to joinme for an interview via Skype onemoming next week at 7:18 a.m. ET todiscuss this issue?

Best Wishes, Jeff Crouere

JeffCrousr is a native NewOdeanian and his award winning
program, ‘RingsidePoliics,”airsnationally on Real America’s VoiceNetwork, Amoricas Voice.NewsWookdays at 7 a.m. CT and from 7-11 a.m. waokdayson WGSO 980-AM & Woso.com. Ho is apoliicalColumnist, the authorofAmerica’s
Last Chanceandprovides regularcommentaries on the Jeff CrouereYouTube channel andon Crouere.nat. Formoro
information, email im
atjofi@ingsidopolitcs.com
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CRC Advisors, 2760
Exsenhowor Ave, Alexandr,
VA22314 Unltd States

Jeff Crouare is a native New Orleanian and his award winning program, “Ringside Poli,” airs nationally on RealAmerica’s Voice Network, Americas\Voice.News weokdays at 7 am. CT and from 7-11 a.m. weokdays on WOO 990.AM & Wgso.com Hes a poitical columnist, the author of America’s Last Chance and provides regular commentaneson the Jeff Crouere YouTube channel and on Crouere.net . For more information, email im ateff@ringsidepolitics.com
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